From: Arie and Willemiek Muilwijk

To: Adria Snowdon

Subject: Fwd: Muilwijk permit 5548-19 (RSDP027438)
Date: October 1, 2019 10:03:08 AM
Attachments: image003.png

Muilwijk permit 5548-19 (RSDP027438).pdf

Hello Adria,

Attached is a roadside development permit for the covered shelter.
I'm running a little late, but hope to see you soon.

Thanks

Arie

Sent from Sonim XP7

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: TRANS Development Lethbridge <trans.developmentlethbridge@gov.ab.ca>
Date: Sep 26, 2019 4:22 PM

Subject: Muilwiik iermit 5548-19 iRSDP027438i
TO: n m >

Cc: "'chishom@mdwillowcreek.com™
<chishom@mdwillowcreek.com>,""brenda@mdwillowcreek.com'
<brenda@mdwillowcreek.com>,"! FORTMACLEOD.ADMIN"
<FORTMACLEOD.ADMIN@VOLKERSTEVIN.CA> Rick Lemire
<Rick.Lemire@gov.ab.ca>,Darren S Davis <Darren.S.Davis@gov.ab.ca>

Development Control Lethbridge
Alberta Transportation

Government of Alberta

Tel 403-381-5426

Fax 403-382-4057

transdevelopmentlethbridge@gov.ab.ca

511 Alberta - Alberta’s Official Road Reports

Go to 511.alberta.ca and follow @511Alberta



Abwbu

Up-to-date road information, including traffic delays, is a click or a call away. Call 5-1-1
toll-free, visit 511.alberta.ca or follow us on Twitter @511Alberta to get on the road to safer
travel.

https://511.alberta.ca/
https://twitter.com/511Alberta

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and
is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.



Southern Region
W‘ : Box 314, 909 3 Avenue North
Transportatlon Lethbridge, Alberta T1H OH5
Telephone: 403-381-5426
Fax: 403-382-4057

www.alberta.ca/ministry-transportation.aspx

AT File Reference: RSDP027438
Our Reference: 2511-NE 10-9-27-W4M (785)
Permit No. 5548-19

September 26, 2019

Arie and Willemiek Muilwijk

Box 1628
Fort Macleod, AB TOL 0Z0

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Muilwijk:

RE: PROPOSED CALF SHELTER AND GRAIN SHED

Attached is a permit issued under the Highways Development and Protection Regulation, being Alberta
Regulation 326/2009 and amendments thereto, authorizing the above noted development. This permit is
subject to the conditions listed on page 2.

In consideration of Permit No. 5548-19, the applicant shall indemnify and hold harmless Alberta
Transportation, its employees and agents, from any and all claims, demands, actions, and costs whatsoever
that may arise, directly or indirectly, from anything done or omitted to be done in the construction,
maintenance, alteration, or operation of the works authorized.

Issuance of this permit by Alberta Transportation does not relieve the holder of the responsibility of
complying with relevant municipal bylaws, and this permit once issued does not excuse violation of any
regulation, bylaw, or act that may affect this project.

Upon completion of the project, we ask that you notify Darren Davis, Assistant Development/Planning
Technologist, or Leah Olsen, Development/Planning Technologist, at Lethbridge, 403-381-5426, who will
inspect the conditions of the permit. Your cooperation in this matter is appreciated.

Yours truly,

yrs

Darren Davis
Assistant Development/Planning Technologist

DD/jb

cc: Municipal District of Willow Creek No. 26 — chisholm@mdwillowcreek.com;
brenda@mdwillowcreek.com

Volker Stevin — fortmacleod.admin@volkerstevin.ca

Rick Lemire — e-mailed
A’Ua&rbkl e

Darren Davis — e-mailed
M:\DS\SRI\LETH\Development\Permits\Road Side Development\iMuilwijk permit 5548-19 (RSDP027438).docx







Mr. and Mrs. Muilwijk -3- September 26, 2019

SCHEDULE “A”
Permit 5548-19

D: ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS and/or ADVISEMENTS:

1, This permit is approval for development of a calf shelter and grain shed only. Any additional
development will be expressly subject to Condition C.2.

2. The applicant shall ensure that all on-site development, including ancillary development, is setback
from the highway right-of-way boundary as shown on the attached approved site plan. Under no
circumstance shall a different setback be implemented without the written permission of Alberta
Transportation.

3. Further to condition A.1.(b), the department will not accept any responsibility for compensation
requests/claims dealing with loss of business, inconvenient access, or any other disruption that may
arise as result of the possible revision to the existing access arrangement. The possible revision to
the existing access arrangement may be due to access management/operational, construction, or
planning activities carried out by the department or its consultants.

4. Further to Condition B.2, noise impact and the need for attenuation should be thoroughly assessed.
The applicant is advised that provisions for noise attenuation are the sole responsibility of the
developer and should be incorporated as required into the development of the property.

5. Any peripheral lighting (yard lights/area lighting) that may be considered a distraction to the motoring
public or deemed to create a traffic hazard will not be permitted.



g?x%gﬂg ROADSIDE DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION FOR
 DEVELOPMENT NEAR A PROVINCIAL HIGHWAY

Transportation
Alberta Transportation Permit # 5= )‘j 8 T IC{

(print please)

s - & s
Applicant’s Name /1€ é W, “(',(VNL’,,’\ {l )wiu,,kﬁ e -/R.‘ﬁ)?yj_z’l%‘é'
Mailing Address Box 162§y = o
City/TowniVillage Fr Macdd  Province  Alberfo " Postal Code TUL g2

Landowner's Name
(if different from above) e
Mailing Address B

City/Town/Village Province Postal Code
Phone # Fax # e-mail

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE TO: (Please provide a description of the proposed development including all
proposed above and below ground installations. Attach a detailed report if necessary.)

Bold  coend  cold sk Her 2(0 ' 4pl s obbeled  commid ) Shed
ek liner b ondersvnd O gy hamny _coda iy d

w Peny €4l . kY par  F atan Shd. s
Also attach.d plan showing in detail the location of all existing and proposed development and access.

Property Information

NE i) o v sy .- 27 b4
(NE, NW, SE, SW) Y4 Section Township Range West of Meridian
: 15¢
Lot Block Plan Number Parcel size (acres or hectares)
Highway No. w5 it kilometres west of Fud Mudeg
(north, south, etc.) (City, Town or Village)
Distance of the proposed development to the highway right-of-way boundary 77 metres
) oF i Craplt Asrieulbre R (5T)),
Name of Municipality Exisfing / Proposed Land Use Estimated cost of proposed

development

It is understood that all works will be constructed, altered, maintained or operated at the sole expense of the undersigned, and that
any work must not begin before a permit has been issued by Alberta Transportation.

In consideration of any permit issued in respect to this application, the Applicant shall indemnify and hold harmless Alberta Transportation, its
employees and agents from any and all claims, demands, actions and costs whatsoever that may arise, directly or indirectly from anything done
or omitted to be done in the construction, maintenance, alteration or operation of the works authorized. The Applicant also consents to a person
designated by Alberta Transportation to enter upon land for the purpose of inspection during the procassing of this application.

The issuance of a permit by Alberta Transportation does not relieve the holder of the responsibility of complying with relevant municipal bylaws
and this permit once issued does not excuse violation of any regulation, bylaw or act which may affect this project » ;
| SN

| .'qn'(; ﬂ’]q{ll/‘g(,\ hereby certify that _Lélﬂ am the registered owner 4/)7\,\\
(print full name) Sidﬁwjre
| hereby certify that | am authorized to acl on
(print full name) the owner's behalf Signature

and that the information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of facts relating to this

application for roadside development. REC E!VED (Date) )\L,"; ltml)(,/ 25 /ZC'(,
SEP 26208 _3.0 20/i9

Southern Region
TRANSPORTATION








